

SAC Meeting Minutes 3.27.23
 Microsoft TEAMS Virtual Meeting and In Person
 Secretary: Kelly Yelvington

Welcome and call to order: Keli Keyes, SAC Chair @3:33 p.m.

<i>Present</i>		<i>Present</i>	
x	Brian Morgan, Principal		Michelle Grant, parent
	Keli Keyes, SAC Chair, Instructional	x	Katie Wroten, parent
x	Kelly Yelvington, Secretary, Instructional		Steven Lopez, parent
x	Brianne Seplocha, Instructional (3-5) (substitute for Keli Keyes)		Nadia Zahner, parent
x	Kerri Johnstone, Support staff representative		Chrissy Howard, parent
	Jenny Palma, teacher (3-5)	x	Lenny Konschewitz, parent
	Joe Ehler, parent (via Microsoft Teams)		
	Rose Morisseau-Moise, parent		
x	Lauren Miranda (K-2)		
x	Patti Brown, Support staff representative		

Non-voting members in attendance:

Shannon Higgins, Assistant Principal

Meeting:

Time began at 3:33, meeting to order – Ms. Seplocha, 2nd Patti Brown

Reviewed last month’s minutes

Motioned to approve notes – Kelly Yelvington - 1st, Kerri Johnstone - 2nd

Mr. Morgan (Principal’s Report)

Testing & Field Day (starting tomorrow due to heat) coming, looking for more rewarding positive behavior – possible game room (space & mobility considered), suggestions from parents welcome, academic grade-level incentives included – Dream big!

PTA Updates:

2 successful spirit nights! Treats provided for teachers around St. Patrick's Day
Daddy Daughter Dance coming up – sold out!
Field Day starting this week
Looking for volunteers
Seeking new faces for PTA next year

SAC Surveys:

Changes made for approval, closes April 19th before our next meeting
How should we share the survey? Suggestions: Text out, email/newsletter, What's New page
Survey of SAC members – taking on April 24th

School Recognition Funds - plan pending

SAC Requests:

None

Next meeting – Mrs. Case will share her experience with her training sponsored by SAC

Good of Group:

N/A

Next meeting on April 24th @ 3:30p.m.

Meeting was adjourned at 3:47 p.m.

Motion to adjourn – Lauren Miranda -1st, Patti Brown, 2nd